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Board Agenda Item

TO: Air Pollution Control District Board
FROM: Terry Dressler, Air Pollution Control Officer

SUBJECT:  Grant Agreements Approved by Air Pollution Control Officer

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and file the attached brief summaries of the emission-reduction grant agreements
approved by the Air Pollution Control Officer for the period of October 6, 2005 through November
30, 2005 in accordance with Board Resolution Number 02-16.

DISCUSSION:

Your Board expanded the authority of the Control Officer to issue grants for emission reduction
projects up to $100,000 provided your Board had authorized an overall umbrella program for each
type of project. The attached summary sheets describe the two grants approved since our last
report.

Attachment
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Grant — Off-Road Diesel Repower Program —

Dated 11/17/05: E&B Natural Resources Management Corporation - $33,100

Grant — On-Road Diesel Repower Program —

Dated 11/29/05: County of Santa Barbara (Public Works Department) - $88,900



